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Andrew Spangler

From: Josh Thane [jthane@haltomdoan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2010 9:17 AM
To: Andrew Spangler; 'ahoffman@raklaw.com'; 'patrick@praplic.com’;

‘alan@alanbrookspllc.com’; 'jmb@bustamantelegal.com’; ‘'mfenster@raklaw.com’;
‘agiza@raklaw.com’; 'dan@pereziplaw.com'; ‘david@PridhamlIPLaw.com'; David Perlson;
'Eugene Novikov'; Todd Kennedy; Andrea P Roberts; 'davidrudolph@quinnemanuel.com’;
‘aweiss@raklaw.com'; 'JAinsworth@WilsonLawfirm.com'

Cc: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Shah, Mansi'; 'Sherwin, Scott'; Jennifer Doan
Subject: RE: Bright Response v. Yahoo
Andrew,

Are you available for a meet and confer sometime this afternoon after 1:30pm central? We would like to discuss the
proposed amended protective order. Please let us know a time that is convenient for plaintiff's counsel and we will set-
up a call.

Thanks,
Josh

From: Andrew Spangler [mailto:spangler@spanglerlawpc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 8:17 PM

To: Josh Thane; 'ahoffman@raklaw.com’; ‘patrick@prapllc.com’; 'alan@alanbrooksplic.com’; 'jmb@bustamantelegal.com’;
'mfenster@raklaw.com’; ‘agiza@raklaw.com'; 'dan@pereziplaw.com'; 'david@PridhamIPLaw.com'; David Perlson; 'Eugene
Novikov'; Todd Kennedy; Andrea P Roberts; 'davidrudolph@quinnemanuel.com'; ‘aweiss@raklaw.com’;
‘JAinsworth@WilsonLawfirm.com'

Cc: 'Rooklidge, William'; 'White, Jason'; 'Shah, Mansi'; 'Sherwin, Scott'; Jennifer Doan

Subject: Re: Bright Response v. Yahoo

Counsel,
I will this the timely attention it deserves. Right now | am going to clean up my garage.
Regards,

Andrew Spangler

On 6/8/10 6:40 PM, "Josh Thane" <jthane@haltomdoan.com> wrote:

Counsel,

Please find attached our proposed amended protective order, which addresses Yahoo’s confidentiality concerns and
the Court’s Order of June 2, 2010. For your convenience | have attached both in redline and redline accepted.

Regards,
Josh

Josh Thane, J.D.
Haltom & Doan

Crown Executive Center, Suite 100
6500 Summerhill Road

Texarkana, Texas 75503

(903) 255-1009 Direct



(903) 255-1000 Office
(903) 255-0800 Facsimile
jthane@haltomdoan.com

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the
attorney-client privilege. It is not intended for transmission to, or

receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in
error, please (i) do not read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received

the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal advice
contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the HALTOM &
DOAN client(s) represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is

the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any other party.

Andrew W. Spangler
Spangler Law P.C.

208 N. Green St., Suite 300
Longview, Texas 75601
(903) 753-9300 Office

(903) 553-0403 Fax
spangler@spanglerlawpc.com
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